
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/6/2011 4:42:21 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

Agreed. But that's a separate issue from OLA calling Dennis. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:13 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

We can talk about that tomorrow. But I still think Dennis needs a call back today. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:11 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

DP 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:15 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

Not sure what the issue is we didn't resolve. But Dennis definitely needs a call. 	 DP 

op 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 02:59 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 

I'm happy to call Dennis until Faith wants to,  
DP 	 I. We didn't resolve that in the last 9:45 I attended. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:57 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Can one of you please call Dennis Burke 
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He wants to know about the hearing and keeps calling different people in DOJ to ask. I think it's 
important you reach out to him today> 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-36588 


	Page 1
	Page 1

